TR KL

RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: 9H 23 HElg & % 4 LK 5 B R &8l
K4 N: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmwe-brilliance.cn> & [i]: 2021-09-24 14:32

Wt N 22k <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

ik N: P <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XITWiEE <liulina@cct.cn>; 28 & <lisitian@cct.cn>;

LTINS

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: Z#X <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: ffiX <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFHEk <liulina@cct.cn>; Z=&l <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re: RE: 9 H 23 H M F % ZE K 5 B R &

Dear,
LBVHY1104HMK81107, £ A LEERBHERAST, MELEINEL500, E5X10005T, #FEAFK5007T,
LBVKY9105ISP04539, ZEF Hskid, REIMHMELIEIME2000, 271000k, #*FAFK10007T,

EHIA, FEERE! ~

CMS
RIEER

BRESAERS N ESBIRATR- :It?‘#"/J:S/EZ%‘B/T" M

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
ZE2% AMANDA AN

ImE&E

Project Manager

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

fEE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#H1/ + 86 152 1031 5875

RILE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

To: "&£ 32Xk <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "fihjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","X|Fa#F <liulina@cct.cn>","Z&= B <lisitian@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2021-09-24 10:19

Subject: RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: 98230 HZLE LM A B L EEHIA

LBVKY91083ISP070294%M+500, 3:1500.

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: &K <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: ff X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFHYE <liulina@cct.cn>; Z=@ & <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:RE: Re:RE: 9H 23 H Iz H %L £ 5 B KX &5k

Dear,
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LBVKY9108ISP07029 EF 4%, MERAREMRMAIMEEFTEMEIL500, XNEEHIAE?
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
LR AMANDA AN

mBE&E

Project Manager

FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

{€E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#1/ + 86 152 1031 5875

patiE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>“

To: "3k <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "ffhjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","XAN#E <liulina@cct.cn>","Z= B F <lisitian@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2021-09-23 20:04

Subject: RE: Re:RE: 95 23HIpFEZE K EE R ESTHIA

Dear Amanda,
BREEBETREENDS oK.

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: & <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 6:11 PM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: ff X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFEYE <liulina@cct.cn>; Z=@ & <lisitian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:RE: 9 A 23 H¥37 5 1% 4= 3 15 B R &4 i

Dear,
BRG44SR IR B B K 5 S, VK BB N BT A IR 44 B
TERER VA, R T
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
LR AMANDA AN

I SES

Project Manager

FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

{&E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#1/ + 86 152 1031 5875

patik / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

T AR, A A

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"

To: "&£ 32Xk <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

CC: "fhjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>","X|FF#f <liulina@cct.cn>","283008462 <283008462@qqg.com>"
Sent: 2021-09-18 16:54

Subject: RE: 9516 HI A HZE E KA EE R STHIA

Dear Amanda,

RILERAELHRBRE ELRAHA?


http://www.cct.cn/mice/
mailto:Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn
mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn
mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn
mailto:liulina@cct.cn
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LBVKY9102KSP10834 O3 %
LBVKY9107KSP12708 O 1%
LBVHY1101KMN42233 O %
LBVKY910XKSP11715 0PI o %
LBVKY9109ISP02714 O %
LBVHY1103IMK81721 OV %
LBVKY9109ISP04804 O %
LBVKY9105KSR88319 0PI %
LBVKY9106ISP02069 O H 1%
LBVKY9100KSP13196 0PI H %
LBVKY9107KSP12076 O %
LBVHY1107IJMN38136 2RI A
LBVHY1101JMN38813 20 R
LBVKY9102KSP09229 20 R EIE
LBVHY1101KMN41535 20 R IR
LBVKY9103KSP10048 20 R EIE
LBVHY1104HMK81107 2 VR
LBVHY1100IJMN38396 28R
LBVHY1106IJMN39438 20 R I
LBVKY9101JSP08409 44 A
LBVKY9104KSR88912 47 Hipg CL g
LBVKY9101KSR89063 44 AR
LBVKY9104KSR89073 45 Hipg CL g

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 4:46 PM

To: "&ZHXX' <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Cc: i <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XINEEE <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qq.com>
Subject: RE: 9 H 16 HIlLd7 4 1% 4 3 W {5 B & &8 A

Dear Amanda,

fliksheet1® 698, 21173400, &KX,
fiiksheet2/h164&, 21120000, E18T4ME, WHHHI KFI, SRAR.

151 !

Best regards,
Joanne Li
010 8455 7193

From: %2 <anlihuan@cct.cn>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 11:29 AM

To: Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>

Cc: i, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; XIFE4K <liulina@cct.cn>; 283008462 <283008462@qq.com>
Subject: 95 16 H 3z s A% 4= 10K 7 5 B R &4 A

Dear,

EANE G HE R, ERIH 16 H B 8 % K k3% B8 F 38 S A A 2R 25 20 BB AAR AT IR P A5 B & &% 1)
PIZEFENECH6IN, SE&HANT34007C;

sheet2 NN R &85 RS EA—E, FHEEEREERITRIA NS EA—20HE 0,

1876 — T U F B A R BT 55 514 BRI AME B AR5 B ) /X 6907 4 BV kM 4, WA 1) A i s 74
W, R T
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
ZF2I AMANDA AN
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Project Manager

E3iE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

fEE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#H/ + 86 152 1031 5875

AL / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Li Joanne, BBS-V-9 <Joanne.Li@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "Z &3k <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2021-09-13 08:53

Subject: F—% & X &% E


http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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